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M E M O R A N D U M 

 
 

TO: Carol Isen, Director, Department of Human Resources     

FROM: Victor Young, Assistant Clerk, Rules Committee  
Board of Supervisors 

 
DATE:  April 3, 2024 
 
SUBJECT: Referral for Meet and Confer Determination 
 

 
The Board of Supervisors’ Rules Committee has received the following Ordinance.  This 
matter is being referred to you as it may require the Department of Human Resources 
to fulfill “Meet and Confer” requirements. Please review, assess the impact, provide 
proper noticing as required, and report back to on the status of the “Meet and Confer” 
requirement.   
  

File No.  240299  
 
Ordinance amending the Administrative Code to prohibit the Fire Department 
from providing or using personal protective equipment containing intentionally-
added PFAS (perfluoroalkyl and polyfluoroalkyl substances) by June 30, 2026; 
and requiring the Fire Department to conduct regular meetings with labor 
representatives, and submit regular reports to the Board of Supervisors and Fire 
Commission, regarding its progress toward meeting the June 30, 2026, deadline. 

 
If you have any questions or concerns, please call me at (415) 554-7723 or email: 
victor.young@sfgov.org. To submit documentation, please email or forward to me at the 
Board of Supervisors, City Hall, Room 244, 1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, San 
Francisco, CA 94102. 
 
c: Mawuli Tugbenyoh, Department of Human Resources 


